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T 1.1 FL HAZHM X =%

(22 %)
T2 2015 2016 2017 | 2018f | 2019f | 2020f | 2021f | 2022f
A A==X|/GDP 18.6 19.1 18.8 19.3 20.3 21.3 214 20.8
TEMYE -12.7 -55 47 6.6 6.1 57 5.0 42
M A +=X|/GDP 3.6 3.3 1.7 1.7 2.0 1.7 1.5 1.8
EIIMESE -0.5 -0.5 0.6 1.0 1.7 2.3 2.2 2.2
AMAEGDPMEE 2.2 2.4 3.6 3.1 3.0 3.3 2.8 2.3

X}Z: TCountry Insight Snapshot Singapore November 2018 , Dun & Bradstreet, 2018.10.6.
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a7 1.1 15644 & 6541 ol &k 217(2013-2017)

15-644| 654 O] 4
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O 2Z7|SAIZ 48| EBIE
0 A7IEERIBA AR VAEE ThololES} 59l olof e 78 FAo B
H3l Ao 94
o Q7 13}, el ik o TR A7l ek BAlo] sobA &R
20| A WA gk TsE HEETE AEe TUshs el A3y
ol o
A
E 12 7|50 e HB7[SHE AT HRE
(2t %)
TE 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Azt 428 426 425 426 42.5
2H 59 6.0 6.0 6.2 64
b 59 59 6.0 6.1 6.1
= 32 32 3.1 30 30
od 7 2.5 2.5 2.6 2.7 2.8
7198 3 1.6 1.6 16 1.7 1.7
e e L 1.5 1.5 14 14 1.4
0| g 05 0.7 08 09 1.0
o H| 04 04 04 04 04
o k= 03 03 03 03 03
= dd 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
7| Et 365 363 3.1 34.6 34.3
A 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Xt=2:  Euromomitor International
E 13 HZ7|SAME 2| Moz dotHe MItx=20le F2 2 ol
a4 ol F2 oH dE
- BEASXF e 4otz ME Aol mEH,
= = _ 20 71-3
e atA At 20174 dotz=2 Qe AUl & 30.1%E
T EAHE
g atA Hetol x|
- 44% =Y 33% oY ME =2 dlg
S— 44% 33% of{do|l nME =2 v|Zto|od Chal Rl Alo|M S
B2t E= vl g0 HEH 22t UAS ’
ZZHIO|E A
- tEetol JtE =8t &
el Ay Aol w7
— o = 5} od plolAM =2
At&E: VTT Functional and Luxury Foods Research Project - Literature review4

4) ANRAAER YUz|olFe ‘T2 MR I X[ J|F(PIRSA) &zt
www.pir.sa.gov.au/__data/assets/paf_file/0011/281657/VTT_Literature_Review.pdf
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]

O AIZ &% 9! XMat
o A7IEEQ} W o|Aole] LR FEE AL 201749 715 9F 1,5005F USEE S
71&310H, 20209714 FARQ] S AE HAoE o=

O% 15 a7tx2) U o|Alof dRof| FE= AF 72 & ™2H2012-2020)
(Ehel: B48H USEHE)
(EFSl; gt 7))

25 -

1,5 A
0 B T T T T T T T T

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
AH&: Frost & Sullivan

[y
L

- AFKEE Gl A7SHERTRE Y olA B4 g0 AgEE
37 ot ARIISHFORA Y Al ADH

S5 SEEE T2 SRS SE A9 ol

- 9ol AF Felo] AT} AHlE EoA or], Ugo| Fat BE Tolo]
E AFOE 2HE F

5) Frost & Sullivane| ‘Functional and Luxury Foods Market Analysis’ p. 124.0lA= 5 Li2te| 2H|XI=(2a|o|Alote] &
2 EAl X[Y)0] =2 WF TFL &5 FF, o] &S AL 71 =5 AZI0] Y= AH|XLEe| ALT|SAE

JEwar—

ZHIE ZTAF|E 2ol Hlxet Aoz mefsl F L2te] AlEE XM 24
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[] 220l 4F 2| EFE=

o ZEZ|7} il AXUAE F= Te|oE AFo= A4FHI glon, 7] Sl= Al
wo A 8l 8AEC 7 AnE e
- Meiji® Marigold®] &2ol] SAEE AR|AA £ W2 4L e

- b —"" YOvi-C
' Monmilk Yoyi C Live
m?'," Lactobacillus Bottle Drink -
Vgl Aloe Vera
¥ 340ml
$2.20

aza=7
th Ao Vera MR

Xt=: Meiji, Marigold, FairPrice &0[X]|

- FZole A FEZE Azd FEAY, HEEY B AR F SR o845
= Z0] 8 Edoly, ZUdx 3 G Bil=e] HEE] A5 T 2o
Eo A2 2 AH|RA] o]E3sla 9l

I8 17 g0l ME 2 d=ol vEE =g B

TOP IT UP!
pilik
Al-‘;'u_Jelly Aloe Vera Azuki Bean Black Pearls
E5a &

$0.60 45 ki 50.70 31 keal S0.60 45 keal $0.40 156 koal ]
|

Coconut Jelly Gong Cha Herbal Jelly Konjac Jelly

Milk Foam =34 i
50.50 76 keal "AFRDE §0.7T0 &7 keal $0.60 71 keal
$0.80 203 keal

AtZ: Redmart, FairPrice SHO|X], $iX|Z=AL
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ALOE VERA

Detox Slim

DETOX | CLEANSE | DIGESTION

"EALTY 5o yTIONS
Nufacty

Va ired in New Zeala!

Health 5, Harmony,
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« 22 HS OODE 13219 ¢ 72 2k 26 66560 USER{20174)

o A71E= HS OCDE 13219907 ! w2 2k 28072 USERY, MIAl 222((20174)
o AVIEZ HS OODE 1321990 ARRE 19 0[=B3%N, 5= 52 =
o SHEAF b0l AZO| M M| =E2F oF 184515 78562 USER{201749)
o 220 HE =271 HS CODE 257+
=7} HS CODE =g
5t= 1302.19.9010 otzof M1 FEES
Mtz = 1302.19.90 7| Ef
o ™ MA 1302.19 el #2(2017) o ™ MA 1302.19 ¢ H|E(2017)
R 2017
T Zol(d USEHa)
m O
ey 2,666,656 ) f
1 o|=z 763,479 =
44.1 =
2 =9 205611 Zaga
3 st= 176,295 E
4 ETTIN 151,676 ( " fi:ﬁ
5 ol 147,656 i
22 ANJtzE 26,974 ‘

< 2722 1302.19.90 TN I7HH B|E(2017)

=
a
HoH

m
[» Jfn of
ne

40

6.8
0.18
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O 220 %F S 71F M3

==

(0] Cf—:]"iﬂ O—H =]

o A AA R AR 5

o]

=] %‘7‘-"/

HS CODES &4 7|&o& A7)

=

[ Y=2of HEF

1.3 &=20

HS CODE®)=

==X HS CODE 130219¢ ¢

A71EE HS QODE 130219.90= &2of| B

$H= 1302.19.9010, A7FZ2 1302.19.90

F2o]) i

e
H=

OH =
= H

&t

=
=

X

R

A

1

ol

Ofm

A

i
E

= HS

1302.19.90

302.19

SA
A

A
E TR

£

A
(=

g

;

H

~
TH
ol
A

CODE

130

T

2.19.9010

r

=

o

14

o = =
—I'|||=| T

HS CODE

I 04

o}
=

20

HS CODE

= o
=

1302

& E(extract), = El

1 =
ectate), Al2M 2 F0llA
n

(thickener)(#1 4 7}

=3

7|Et

1302.19
1302.19.9010

e2of oin RES

=l A (pectinate) 2

1302

ot FEE(exiract), HEIR HE]|

ElA (pectate), A124 HR0lM P2 ok

AlZ{4 (thickenen(B4 A 7t3 84 =X ol|
7|E}

3 gl MBS
stmigich

O -

0>
H
[

1302.19
1302.19.90

7| E}

i
ar

1.5 HS CODE &4 Alo|E

AO|EHY

AT

URL

HHEEEEE

g 30 https://unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do

MHA HS HEAAH

http://www.customs.go.kr/keshome/getBuRyulList.po

HS CODE

Atz BAE
HS CODE &4

hitps://www.tradenet.gov.sg/tradenet/portlets/search/searchHS
A|AE] CA/searchinitHSCA.do

AR BMHEEE

Z& 30(unipass.customs.go.kr), MA HS & A A= (www.customs.go.kr)

b 2018 HSERY s&saEzls 3|5,

8) 2|2 ME2| HS CODEE =ilsts WHozE M FriLRlolA Lzhsl
ZAE EAHEYERE 302 285l WY S0l US
O A= 2t Li2lojct of2 F4=(0] 2len], =2 10X12), A7IEEE 8Al2| AR

9) HS CODEE 6Al2l= ™ AHA a3, 7-1
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21 222 2 SHISHDIZE: HS CODE 1302.19)

[0 20174 224 & 72 19 =7k= 01=(28.6%)0IH, A7IEZ=E 2291(1.0%)

o 2017d A AlA 130219 ) E= °F 269 6,605%F USEE =, 2013-2017d B

TAES 5.8%

- Y 19 =7k v=e g 20173 T1E oF 79 6,348%F USEEI(28.6%)5 U3k

om, 2013-2017 ABFALEL 7.3%

o 20173 A7FEE 130219 % 7= oF 26977 USEel= 229

E 1.6 ™ MA 1302.19 =& 2 F0((2013-2017H)
(EH: ® USE™, %)
ol 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2013-2017
Tes 39 | 39 | 34 | 39 | 39 | JBFYEEO
=24 2124872 | 2223574 | 2229594 | 2347136 | 2,666,656 58
1 o|= 575,394 586,485 661,717 707518 763479 73
2 = 159,397 171,859 181,359 185,562 225611 91
3 St= 126,463 123,799 117,318 140,940 176,295 8.7
4 =ZA 127227 130,896 111,150 129,060 151,676 45
5 o= 169,168 146,758 132,441 128,799 147 656 -3.3
22 AJlx= 10,355 10,947 17,292 21,924 26,974 270
ALz International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)
O 1.9 ® MA 1302.19 =71 ¢ H[2(20174)
(EH1: %)
w O]
n =Y
44.1 =
Zaga
Y=
nM7lEE
7|}
5.5 (S50 W
/0
AFZE: International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)
10) HHANEE = (&4/2Z=ADNI/N7HA)-1
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3 dIHEE =8 SHISHDIZ: HS CODE 1302.19.90)

[0 201744 AJIEZ 1302.19.90 Y MRS 1= 0|=2Z 28.3% XA

o 20173 A7}E=29] 130219.90 FUAS oF 24567 USEel =, Ad tivl 20.9% 571

o 19 FY=2 o= oF 6947 USEd, 28.3%

g olo] 39} BAzNE 27} 50 ST, 282 USTelE Seisiglon,
Zro] Ul HlF HA A7FEE 1302.19.90 U] 14.5%, 11.5%

Nodn

o =L 2017 A oF 471 3,000 USEe] 29 =S 7|23 2995 27|

1.7 &IIEZE 1302.19.90 w2 7F2(2013-2017)
(bl ® UsZa, %)

L:
FUHE oo | gw | @w | ow | gw | sudren
=24 7917 8,369 15,521 20,318 24,558 32.7
1 o= 1,504 1,787 3,508 524 6,943 46.6
2 ) 2,137 249% 3,530 4,243 3,555 136
3 =4 953 1,074 809 1,680 2,825 312
4 292 1,681 1,474 2,648 2,505 2,002 45
5 HIEHEtE 351 494 659 1070 1,670 477
29 = 0 85 19 34 43 -20.3

ALZ: International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)

% 110 A7FE =2 1302.19.90 =71 ¢ H[E(2017H)
(2H1: %)

30.6

6.8
0.18

8.2
11.5

AtZ: International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)
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otz =& SHISHDIE: HS CODE 1302.19.9010)

shEAL 2ol Wxo| ¥ W SETS 2017d oF 105, 2 78+ 8,000 USEE

o /N8 & JAe] Aok ZAL ool we} simitt Wso] & How He

E 1.8 =4 220 AE HE2H T& S/
(2h2l: kg, USE2])

T8 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
ek 998 6,301 14514 13,966 10,451
(o BLE) (A315%) (585.1%) (113.4%) (A3.8%) (A252%)
=4 86,827 464,746 162,218 255,392 78653
(e BLE) (AT77.3%) (435.3%) (A65.1%) (57.4%) (£69.2%)
A& KATIsA ZEEX H (www.kati.net)

F 1.9 s34t 20| HE HAJIZEE +=F 7

(EkQl: kg, USEH)
HE 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
=af 0 0 0 0 45
=4 0 0 0 0 6

AR KATIsA EFE8 2 (www.kati.net)
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| Z2oi ' (The Sale of Food Act) & A/Z7#H eHthe Food Regulations)
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1. 34 Ol

o WA, A7 edFe U e gE AFH "RV E A FaE (The
Sale of Food Act) % A7IEE AFAYH(AVA-Agra-Food & Veterinary
Authority)©] 7F=3h= 21F1A1Kthe Food Regulations)®] SA| 3t HH35

=

l

2. 2HIX} EHIE

?

(] f=of HZof of

R SH2 ARSI A B ) sk 0 Bk

all

CTVU A o] lAlE B8 d2ele] E5S Ha 20ASE ofo] s Ealsh

RS

2 Eahm, 2ol Zrha AztslA|RE FLolo) EeA = ekl wetslA] 23t

o=

-

2 BAEL 48 7% AEFA AT, 2HAENA
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3. 78 EHIE

O g=zol HF5 ®Z2| 7382

o =29 47471524F 719 GNCS}F Nature's Farm®] ¢2of dFo] {5 Folu, o]
AEFL 47 g 7199 A7 154E v 58 75 =

- o5 Wi E=Eo dFS FFS= AL TFesHAR, 718 o= Ak BA

o TAZARIC MEH, GNCH Nature's Farm 7371%5241%F w1 YHRTH= =49
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(Immigration &
Checkpoint Authority)
(http://www.ica.gov.sg/page.aspx?pag
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ZAl 2 MF 7HR

R

< A7tx2 HS-CODE 1302.19.902| & A&(2018 7|&)11)

HS CODE = 2N
= T8 Mg

7| E2Me 0%

1302.19.90 st-opM|oF R A
(71EF - (AKFTA) e
MEN ST} £58)
s-AslES Soipy y
(KSFTA) o
o AIIE=Z BIPDIRIMN HE
HS CODE

- 27IM(Goods and Service Tax, GST) 7% F32t

ZH 30 > MAH HS > BMEF oM AIIZ=EE MENS
I_:i 3H|:I- E£°| ___| |£- O|»A1|0|- EIO:IaiX—I él-_o|.k”0|_ =2

T Ho,

E 2 H M| A (www.tradenaviorkr) > FTA/ZM| > SEHabME| w (st
ME ZME, 2| 7|F &elo| Jhs

A7tZ= ZM|IE(Singapore Customs) B AO| E(www.customs.gov.sg) > Goods and Services Tax &

FollM FIHM &kelo] JhssiH, AlJlEZZ2 FTA #ARO|E(htpsy/ie.enterprisesg.gov.sgloll M- 2|3 =,
OMM|et FH ShotMot FHHEM WE 2ME A /LK 7|& &2l Jts

=5 7|2 AlolEH URL
ZMHEEEZE 30 unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do
ZHM 2 SEFA™EE M| A www.tradenavi.or.kr
Atz 2hMH WWW.CUStoms.gov.sg

1) ZMHEEEES

= (Unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do)
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- FURE EFE Y] fsiMde A 2 719 A% (Accounting  and
Corporate Regulalatory Authority, ACRA12))ol] AFGA} 5=
o UEN H3& 5=

- 719 S (Entity Identifier) FofRtofol 3k ACARCIA gt /87|41
HEUENE A7IZE Mg 5=

o FUA B} i
- TA1A 552 LICENSE ONE PORTALIA] 7Fs3hH, UEN #A1% 55o] A3
8 % 44 s PR
- LICENSE "534 : https://licencel business.gov.sg/

%! 3.1 LicenceOne &4 0|X|

Singapore Government
wegrity - Service « Excellence

Llcence®

# HOME E LICENCE APPLICATION

AOA

9@ LICENSED ENTITIES

ntroducin

Quick access to your . - - > I‘

¢ Dashboard@ & srwoessor S
f () Saved Drafts e e = —

Llcenceone ‘_fj“ Active Licences =

A
) Pending Payments e ey ’

Az: https://lioenoe1.business:gov.sg/
- UEN 3% 53: https://www.uen.gov.sg/
- AlatE] ]l (Declaring Agent) 55
https:/ /www.customs.gov.sg/businesses /registering-to-trade/registration-procedu
res/register-as-declaring-agent-or-declarant

12) WWw.acra.gov.sg
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TEo] T} HoAH, 7R|(FSH)AFE A AlSslor &

- Aoy 3E9] 7%, FUAIAL Al HElo]u] RS E AlEalof ¢

- 7Y A2 Al BEE S8l FEFHvalid) 317F 8o AEE Aok 3, 3
7Fe] BF7)(expired) B FESEA] F(invalid) S71R1A] ARE FRlsfof 3

718! 3.2 EDI Network Tradenet O A|ZHH

g Crimsonlogic

The Singapore
TradeNet

Copyright 2008 Private & Confidential

<HE M7>

- SEZHINVOICE)

- ZZHHMM(PACKING LIST)

- M5B EE gd3EtE 25EAWB)

- (ERAl) |LHKIZHM(CERTIFICATE OF ORIGIN
(BRA) $YADIHZHIA MRILA S
(meA) $53F AE S
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71T, BYF AL gk 129 HYS 9dsta, B
HE2 AVAY RUHHYH Y =278 AAE 53 A B4 59
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-
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|
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o B5d AlFo] o] AGolA b o] FA|HM, AVAS| 1= sjol| H7|A%
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B - AEe| JHAS J|E2Z MEes Tl MAS MEShE U
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Scheme) 2} Codex®] =l &l SHA lom, tige] A7kE= F&B 542 EC
22 1= FDASH 22 9l=9] AFadd=e dse v
o ¥ W=

o A7FEE9] 54 b Q7ARRE HACCP(Hazard Analysis Critical Control Point

i

- ZHold 3=

29| 49 Yuky

=
- 24 gl B 59 BELS A

. Agri-Food and Veterinary Authority of Singapore (AVA), Food and Veterinary Administration,
Import and Export Division, Meat/Seafood Section

HMapHS: +65 62270670
- WAHS: 465 62276305
- URL: http://www.ava.gov.sg/

Z=2 Tower Block, MND Complex 02-00, 5 Maxwell Road, SG-069110
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5. & X AH Al FolAret

o IAA AFHE(Product Code)

_ /\]7]'3 %14]%‘%_!}5]‘%%?_ HS Code O]ﬂoﬂ, HE -’F‘%’J/ﬂ%/\%ﬂ X]'%Q] -ﬂ'
A AZENEE 7ARIEE sl YL

Fol ®
x] 1our xﬂ%lﬂ 9] 97 Sog EFRHz} xloﬂ—@ T Atk o] o

¢

- 7IEE BAIANA 2Fshs iAIES Bl 7iE HSH T SieE=
W3S 1T 571 9lom, AVAdA= 4 %%94- HHH AFHE hiE H
= AFstal e

- A7IEZ=2 HS CODE 130219.90(OTHER VEGETABLE SAPS & EXTRACTS -
KGM)9l| 353h= Product Codes= HSACDPSY15)

15) https://www.tradenet.gov.sg/tradenet/portlets/search/searchHSCA/searchinitHSCA.do oA HS CODE®R} Product Code =
3l ks
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2) HS CODE Ml & M8
[0 HS CODE 1302.19.90 &Ml M &
o BAES Feke ol BAY B PAPEARITY S B8 GelsAd
ST Yy EHTAHHAIN 2 TradeNAVI'S] FTA/THA) )

o
o
e FEot] WSS XIT ¢ e T2 A4S AR SEEEIA

Ay
(European commission) &H°|A& S3to] A& SIS F U=

A7fEE d=o) dFe| HS CODE 2 #Al&

HS CODE =9 ZM| 2

Vegetable saps and extracts; pectic  substances,
130 pectinates and pectates; agar-agar and other 3
mucilages and thickeners, whether or not modified,
derived from vegetable products.
7| 2ME 0%
1302.19.90 - other Sh-ofM|ot FTA 0%
SHATIEZEZ FTA 0%

o ARAFL Aolo] ABANN A& AFo A BAEGE A A ABA Sz
2220 . Selute] A$ Lol Ul 1302199010014 Lol 4o}
228 HE AN o, AvlEee] A9 588 BREE A We u

o o

ko] AlBA Sdllgl 22Eo| sl 130219.9050) i,

0 °] ¢ WA 0%0)aL, F-okAISk FTA, 8- A7FELE FTAHSE 0%, o}&e] 7
7HAI(Goods and Services Tax, GST)—‘C— JEHO 7 7%=, TYFS Invoice T &=
74 CF F9l ths +

rlr

o A7}ZE HS CODE A|A %3]

- A7VEE HS CODE AAE A7FEE #AY Esolxol] g Zog Aug o
2o} 59l b5} YAO|E Fk D clAlE ok Fx
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O7 34 d7lzE BAE FF ol

Singapore Government
Integrity + Service + Excellence

£ A A" CAREERS | CONTACT Us | FEEDBACK | SITEMAP | FAQ

SINGAPORE CUSTOMS # ABOUTUS INDIVIDUALS BUSINESSES MEWS& MEDIA  ESERVICES = Within Singapore Customs

Home > Businesses > Harmonised System (HS) Classification of Goods > Resources > Singapore Trade Classification, Customs & Excisae Duties (STCCED)

Businesses

Registering fo Trade > Singapore Trade Classification, Customs & Excise
Duties (STCCED)

Importing Goods >
Exporting Goods 3 You may view or download STCCED 2018 in PDF. There will not be sale of a hardcopy STCCED 2018,
Transhipping Goods 2 \While the STCCED 2012 has been discontinued, you may still download the STCCED 2042 in PDF via the

links below.

Valuation, Duties, Taxes 5
& Fees

Singapore Trade Classification, Customs & Excise Duties 2012 e

Harmonised System

(HS) Classification of (To download the file, please right-click on the link and select "Save Target As”).

16) www.customs.gov.sgbusinessesivaluation-auties-taxes—fees/establisning-custorms—value-for-imports/establishing-the—customs-value
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17) TRADENAVI SEHFA™EAMH|A Z5 0] X|(http:/www.tradenavi.or.kr)
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um Benzoate
LT
HzAy 42
4|
A& X Z=AR
S AItEE AE 2 o| ] HI|ALE
(Sale of Food Act, Chp 283, Sec 56(1) — Food Regulations)
s =
1 |HEY 52 4y
2 a4
3 |zuuMEo S0l 34 52 ME
4 =5
5 |Maeld 52 S5A 43 Y Fa
6 = o
A= AVA EH0|X]|
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- AES 9 2 RS st 4F B9 /122 A A% 20
Aol A2 AF Bk PAN) A% A

HS gg= oy
1 27| oo o
Ao MME = F2F 9 Tarazine &R 24 24 =
2 =X 371 & 0|7} 1.5mmolofo} 5o, 2flo| Ho|E &, HIE| @2 HRol=
22 M odiglo| 2SS Moo= E2 Moz ol
AlZol ot xloz A HEO| FdoIX| 2 4= Qlofof &
3 HEH £= MY AlZol MAL 2A I7P e AE s HIEE AlSE 40
= AlZo| odt HE =2 MHo| HWE=Z FA|=0o{of &
MES TMskE ZE MEE 7|5dloF & 718 242 &R
4 T8 &2 2 EAlSHE, EAVE O29H &R0 e MEFEH oAH
o= J|&slof &
oM =0l = AMZJl MBQl= EXM MBE %1 o]zt Ho
o - oF MHE ZuE Ao £ o= WS IXsfof &
o
6 = S SEE Mt 2E AZEoz= AES &= T HEA
AllZE=o| QX SEUX} | S2 XAlel AlS FA
7 n:l_ OEKI_Ol Al_i al ﬁg—l'un_-li o= ETEHOF ?:I'- TOIXl'l_ OH-9| x-”_JEXl. -9|O“ gEg
- ST = | zalg sfof g AlZlEE W MAMXIE XA MEE J|2s)0f
F & MAL A 2H T AME JR= 271
8 2| AFX| TUAMES YMX|E FAISoF & =717} HEEA] J|Rj=iof St
= TAl 2 x4 Sof giFle 27}
Alizo O; 72 " W " “oom “
9 EXUR SEI|8H S ;E——I 78 I___ ‘Use By”, “Sell By”, “Expiry By“, "Best Before
’ SO HEA| FAl=oF 5l ZAt =0|= 3mm o|4to|ofof &
10 EAl IR “2IA Hojof sicP2lE 7 olQol= HolE A S

At=: AVA ZH[0[X|

20) Xt=: AVA EH0|X| Lf 2jzl 2 7y

https://www.ava.gov.sg/docs/default-source/tools-and-resources/resources—for-businesses/aguidetofoodlabellingandadvertisem
entsversionjuly2

21) Sales of Food Act, Chapter 283, Section 56(1)
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Oﬂ °“Z°ﬂ OH 3}-‘5 AEA7 *’F' OFD’H x9F e

W

Z 34 L=o| AE2 MEFHIIE FM FHET
(EH?1: ppm)

AMEHIIE Zd 38
Acesulfame-K 350
Saccharin 80
Cyclamates(as cyclamic acid) 400
Neotame 20
Steviol Glycosides(as steviol) 125
Sucralose 300

AtZ: SALE OF FOOD ACT(CHAPTER 283, SECTION 56(1)), ‘FOOD REGULATIONS23), Thirteen Schedule

< O =
0 &a% { 2E9=2

=

0 A7IEE A= A=A BullEs AF ARk FE5 od=Zd tisl AE T
AZAZ2 7= A
o A7IEE AETAZA U 545 2 E9Ed A4 J|E
- Food Regulation 29~353} INCIDENTAL CONSIITUENTS IN FOOD24) % dXE
F A9, A1
- 2% o] FEE W QdEZS] WA %o tsiAs 21zl tiEf A ¢

FEe g T 3 42 A ARF 7ISA 0 g Ao A

22) Sales of Food Act, Chapter 283, Section 56(1)
23) hitps://www.ava.gov.sg/docs/default-source/default-document-library/food-regulations
24) https://www.ava.gov.sg/docs/default-source/default-document-library/food-regulations
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7=+ 0.2ppm
- QFE & 1ppm

O old=E 29

4 W s ¥

- Food Regulation 358 3 HH3E

o A7}IE AZFA%

I 35 =20 MES ojd= Of

A11Hl wet ofe)

Nz AR YR A FIE L 09

=
o

i
o

ki

5 H@%

100,0007H/g(m) ol5t

Escherichia coli(CHZHt)

207 /ml ol st
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28 41 4712 22j9 £ Qool0lA Bl ol AF HIE

lgnin | My Q0010 | 5 Cart | [ Qpost | Help || Engish

e
Qoot0 | m

Bestsellers | Today's Sale | Q-specials

Women's Fashion  Beauty & Diet Men& Sports  Digital & Mobile  Home & Living Food&Baby  Dining & Entertain  —

Search Result for

All 14 Categories

w
s Cosmets o Drs 8.5 =
Groceries B¢ Sports Equipment B Body4  Mobil lle Accessories Qpost
8
Vieweg Ust
Brands in search E
— AL b p or o Wl usa ’ BT
Ton| v
=4 MostReviewed Y P X Bh Price . ® o ipping from | ALL =
..... o pping Rating

$99.90 o
12800 =
00% Ao Vera Luid 3212 (94
$20.40
= E=se
= 2 ui [ Gomen]

et Ao Inc. Ao Vera
$24.00 o0 o0 con
=se
Review() Q QuickView 1§ House of [Cetap
Ly ofne Desert Organi Alos Vera uics nner Filt Freservate Fres 161102
{473 mi) 9
TN $12.00
==se
Review(s) | O, QuickView | 3§ House of [Cetap
el (SOBIO étic] Hydra Aloe Vera Gel Organic Pure Juice
Ay % Fres
b
= $19.50 o
& 3 -
B Rev() | Q ik Vi 25 Organc Sincare
Ly ofne Desert Organic Alos Vera uice Whaie Leaf 161102 (473 mi .
G $12.00 o8 o
- sG
Review(3) Q QuickView 1§ House of [Cetapi

A2 www.qoo10.sg
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Al

e

1) 2O201 BEHIZ

o Aloe Vera Juice Unflavored

7= MZE
FILTERED WHOLE LEAF*
ALOE VERA
HZ olo|x| JUICE
Q’egetal'\a‘\
Traditionally used for digestive support
*Filtered to reduce anthraquinone "
32 FL OZ (946 mL) @" 0 48107 082
o
o| :
Xl Thalrvepomotmsmunm 3
oj &+ o|o|X|
HZ=AL GNC
M=y ALOE VERA JUICE UNFLAVORED
oI5 -
H| TZA 27| 2
N NE ot20f HI2HI97%), TUAHOH SHER), AEHITO0|E, ~2uINZE(REH)
| EINUIRS, GNC 27| s4lE ol ZHUnited Sgaure®)
22Km)) 46
M =71 209 Al7tmECh|(217 USSR, 2F 245009)25)
FS7|8

ojE7|

25) KEBst28 14|

7|%&. 2018.10.15.
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o0 Aloe Vera Gel

FE
HZ ola|x|
of
o|
x|
o= olo|x]
K Z=AL GNC
MZ=Y ALOE VERA GEL
olz -
Ml ozm e 28|
= Jer otZof HFO 12 55, 27|18, datel, 22lM2l
N GNC Z127|5A1Z o &{United SqaureZ)
22Hm) oBmi7he] 22)
x| 2724 309 Avkzagte|(25 Useel, o 254002)
SE7|5 0| =]
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o Nature’s Farm Whole Leaf Aloe Vera Juice

T& HE
_ e Leal hole Leaf Whole Leaf
HE olalxl | IRV AT STe
o
o|
Y
o &+ ofo| x|
S EIN! Nature’s Farm
=Y Whole Leaf Aloe Vera Juice
Rl GMP, ISAC(Imternational Aloe Science Council)
H| ZA 27| el
N M2 20l WE(Q9.7%), TALE A=HIMZE
b ZAOHE Nature’s Farm 427|541 o & (United Sgaured)
SZHml) 946ml
HZ714 245 AJIEZ=E(178 USEE], 2F 20,0008)
F&7|8t |
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o George's Always Active Aloe

T= NS
XM= o|o|x] U;“‘ga e
N
: V'PPRlce
21, 3¢
d“'“’fpi"u'”“d ,'§ P‘100%
Ol '& ui mﬂueulr dngcsuon
o| Yo "'&Sn:!? ‘"""
x|
of & o|o|X|
EIN George's Aloe
MNEY George’s Always Active Aloe
QIS -
M| =x 27 ZEfAE 87|
N Me or2of AHF(100%)
b ZAjof &} GNC ZHZP7|=AlZ of &t
B2Hm) 940
MEZ7H4 269 AJIEZ2ER{(196 USE, 2F 22,1009)
=kl o|E7|
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0 Premium Aloe Vera

=] (=
MZ o|o|X]
o
]
x|
o & o|o|X|
M Z=AF BETTA LIFE(== 7|¥)
MZ=Y Premium Aloe Vera
Bls -
H ZZA 27| ZejAE g7
N MNE UZ20f| HE SHM
g AR Raffels Place Mart |57}
Z2Hml) 1L
MEZ7H4 o|E7|
RE7|8 o|E%7|
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2) 22121 BEHIZ

O 22tel 8=

0 Real Aloe Inc. Aloe Vera Super Juice

T Real Aloe Inc. Aloe Vera Super Juice

Bestsellers | Today's Sale | Q-special

Women's Fashion  Beauty & Diet Men& Sports  Digital & Mobile  Home & Living Dining & Entertain

ol| HZ ololx|
ol 3

lil

A
Mkl

rer
Ot

s20.00

&/ Add to Cart [Buy] Wish List

Real Aloe Solutions, Inc
Real Aloe Inc. Aloe Vera Super Juice

2|2
HH |
08| =

o= -

A ek =Y Z2AE 87|
= NE N% LZof| HE M7 FMH2| S22, == 2E
ﬁ A Ao E https://www.qoo10.sg/item/REAL-ALOE-INC-ALOE-VERA-SUPER-JUICE-32-FL-
= OZ-960-ML/538631071?banner_no=1305330

Z2Ho) 960ml

HEZ714 24 A7t =ER(175 USEE, 2F 19,6008)

RE7I8

>
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o Lily Of The Desert Aloe Vera Juice Inner Fillet

7= Lily Of The Desert Aloe Vera Juice Inner Fillet
ol| HZ o|o[x]|
o el
Il JEH:IH ?_4%" ‘Women's Fashion Beauty & Diet MEM Digital & Mobile Momll lbiniimias
A Z=AF Lily of the Desert
=Y Lily Of The Desert Aloe Vera Juice Inner Fillet
RIS -
| =% 87| S|4
= oAE2 U0 WE AEEL ABHIMZE
ﬁ 2 Afo| E https://www.qoo10.sg/item/LILY-OF-THE-DESERT-ORGANIC-ALOE-VERA-JUICE
- - —-INNER-FILLET-PRESERVATIVE/538540930?banner_no=1305330
E2Hml) 473ml
HZ7+4 12 A7tZ =87 USEH, 9,8008)
wF&7|8t o3|
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o Forever Freedom® orange-flavored Aloe Veraj Juice

7= Forever Freedom® orange—flavored Aloe Veraj Juice
Emy EER
'
FOREVER
RO
2
iy

ol| HE olo|X]|

o EL

x| Thol| &4&k Qoo'lo | s | Sestsalles | Tod' oo | Qspacals

Women’s Fashion Beauty & Diet Men & Sports. Digital & Mobile Home & Living. Food & Baby Dining & Entertain =~ —
ShopLeh Online [+ Join Fetiow Hot items (9
Al o Q $ y
= =]
| Z=A} Forever
=Y Forever Freedom® orange—flavored Aloe Veraj Juice
RIS -
X 27| ZeAg 27|

H| U2of| ME A2H|F QX|FA SHM et SHEdZFIAN

= o2 ZEZ0|EIEMY S M REEISIEHE, ofATEEN

= THL A2HIMZE HIERMIEE EINE UZF

i | :

o 2l Ao E https://www.qoo10.sg/item/FOREVER-FREEDOM-HAS-ALL-THE-BENEFITS-OF-
= ALOE-VERA-GEL-IN-A-TASTY/458547786?banner_no=1305330
E2Hml) 1L
HMZ714 637 AMIIEZ=2ER{(46.3 USE, 2F 522008)
57|t ojE7|
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o LifeStream Biogenic Aloe Vera Juice

7= LifeStream Biogenic Aloe Vera Juice
Qoolo '
ol| HZ o|o|x]|
o | E‘cl LifeStream Biogenic Alos Vera J%:L
N| mhof| &k
M| Z=A LifeStream
MZY Biogenic Aloe Vera Juice
Rls -
| =23 87| Z2fAE HEH
= MNE 20| HE oAl ABHIMZE HEMIEER
f“ 2l Ato| E https://www.qoo10.sg/item/LIFESTREAM-BIOGENIC-ALOE-VERA-JUICE-2L/55472
B s 0918?banner_no=1305330
Z2Hml) 2L
MEZ7H4 80 AlZIEZ=EH(582 USEZ], 2F 655008)
7|8t o|E7|
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o Now Foods Aloe Vera Concentrate

7= Now Foods Aloe Vera Concentrate
Qooto0 oo iy W N S e
Puritan's Pride Official E-st... \m Hot ltems (12
2
ol| H=Z olo|x| e
& JNow Foods Aloe Vera Concentratel L TTIR LT
] el {
I e Aloe Vera . - =
Concentrat ‘
i i [
I S oy
e I &
M Z=AL Now Foods
=Y Now Foods Aloe Vera Concentrate
Rls -
A =23 87| ZafAag 27|
= MNE 20| =FM(A40CH), A2EIMZAE, TAL ofATEHA HITAMIESF
A .
- A Afo| E https://www.qoo10.sg/item/NOW-FOODS-NOW-FOODS-ALOE-VERA-CONCENT
= == RATE-4-FL-0Z-118-ML/557703027?banner_no=1305330
S=Hml) 118ml
MEZ714 14 A7IZ=2ER{(102 USZ2, 2F 11,4009)
7|8t

07|
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o 7|[e} AlFoEs X9 dro FEE ok ¢ %o, FiaEe] Wrke

o Holtg Yz P Laol U DATE RS
TE MZ
ol| H™&E o|o|X|
of gl Vomarfution  Deuy G0k | MenSpots | Dgldlobh e L
I| J_IiI-I:IH ?_4%[‘ LOTTE DRINKS | + Join Fallow
MEY Aloe Vera Juice Pure 1.5L
Rls -
zZ& g7 Z2fAE HEY
A Al orZof| HE 2 U mhRr HAMTEE FoIA FHAMIEF MAZE,
= <= H|EFBIC, M2t
A A Afo| E https://www.qoo10.sg/item/LOT TE-LOTTE-CHILSUNG-ALOE-VERA-JUICE-PURE
=| = —1-5L/577851237?banner_no=1305330
S=Hml) 150
MEZ7H 3.35 AUt 22244 USEe, 2F 8209)
TS|t o|=7|
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ZAFA ZAF A3 GNC®F Nature's Farm 5+ A FZAFSY] A|ZFo] AlFo| F2
= S 3T F IS
F ARAE AA B Andes 59 AR AlES Bulcls S 22

GNC Nature’s Farm

d

GINC Nature’s
LIVE WELL. Farm®
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=
2. UL 2M
] GNC
g e
- 0= EAIE T2 U= Z2YH AUISAE M=ol
A AZ7|SAE & A el
CGINICC |- = a7 8000 shel ojme 1 9s
LIVE WELL. - ANJtzE2dMe 22YH 7|/ ONIZF Za#iXjo|l= M3 &~%
- AJlZz= 607H HE A3 &
719 GNC MdEdE 19354
_ 7—|7LE7¢ AlZ=Zod . B
JleEE | ogo T HEHS | 62815688
LK==
AlJlz=2 2AL
=R ) 65 Ubi Avenue 1,
4% =271 o= 2| x| #06-00 Osim
Headquarters
Singapore, 408939
FFES HUI|SAE = o] x| www.gnc.com.sg/
<
HE
LAC ACTIVATED LIVER PROTECTOR™ (80 GNC SUPERFOODS MAXIMUM GREEN™
VEGICAPS) COMPLETE (251G)
A= GNC A7tz= ZH0|X|, X[ =AM
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Nature's.
army

[] Nature’s Farm
71 e
Natu re”g - Avlmzeol MY 2 AWIISAE HE 2 REU
F o - AvtEE W7 o 2d B
7|4 Nature's Farm MEldE 1982
~ HUEZ=AEA T s
=1 I =y == HEHS | 67489818
18 Kaki Bukit Road 3 ,
Jld™8 s Aol = of = #05-16 Entrepreneur
=7t otz I Business Centre
Singapore, 415978
FEaES HLI|sAE =4 0| X| https://naturesfarm.com
EVENING
PRIMROSE Ol
1000
A2 Nature's Farm 24| 0|X|,

E VEm

Whole Leaf
ALO

H &
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STuds =
AR} - &g - A&

297k A9 gl te 5

HIAE ololAE T2

44.0%, 20174 7199 vlge] &

- GNC, Nature’'s Farm3¥} 28 AZ7|5A%E Ax 719 AA a2 53 A=
< Faok=tl ol#d A97F AH26.0%, 20173 7)ol s, A ez}
Qlof| A 2o HFL ol mAS 53l F5HL Ao

- 220 A7 AE Adle H 59t 3] sofu 2017300= 43%7HA A%

¥ 6.1 HZ7|sAE 84 E2Y H72(2013-2017)

(EH: %)

8= 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
AL 2 o8 M2 A 61.6 61.7 61.7 61.0 60.6
- EEAEY 451 447 44.8 442 440
- k= 4.0 4.0 4.1 4.2 4.3
- o0& MEH - - - - -
- J|Ef HAZ =H HME AA 12.5 12.9 12.7 12.6 12.3
A AR EA 8.0 8.1 7.9 7.8 7.7
— T ofsl 4.0 40 3.9 3.8 3.8
— BHSLA 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3
- stol Motz 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.5
- HolH 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
Mefal Az EF 1.7 1.7 1.6 15 14
- HUAZ AN 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.0
- AR XYY e 0.6 0.6 0.5 04 04
= = 26.5 25.6 25.4 259 26.0
=22fel =ojf 2.2 2.9 34 3.8 4.3
A 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
At=Z: Euromornitor International
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a8 62 L20| HE2 FH SE=
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1) 20221 {31

L

0 T8 EYxEo] HIEE Guardiam, Watsons, Unity

- Guardian®} Watsons®] 1% = 20189 71& 242 11671, 107702 73A38A ol

e
- Ol EYxEo e wrd] A7) I AIEES wiXE|A sl Aol AR &
3 g el Rk 17 ARThe Fol anlxste) 274 A 4 r18lE R
osf AF s 31
¥ 62 2 EZHAEN $£(2016-2018)
g = 2016 2017 2018

Guardian 128 125 116
Watsons 96 105 107
Unity Pharmacy 57 57 62
SASA 23 28 22
National Healthcare Group 9 9 9

E 6.3 2= 7(2011-2015)

ALE: Statista20), $4X|Z=AL

i 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
358y 193 195 196 190 170
oz 56 50 51 63 62
A 249 245 247 253 232

26) hitps://www.statista.cormystatistics/755301/singapore-drugstore-number—by-chain/
27) https://data.gov.sg/dataset/number-of-pharmacies

_70_

A= d7tEE SAE2




72| 2

- 19729 &= e 2 A[Efsl 1981d A, 0|8 2H 2 Y i

o
- AJtz=9o| thxE Yol el DairyFarm, Coldstrage Al At
el o| Alof, QIEUlAlof W ELHEETE ofL2} EELI0|, ZHEC|

%l:AI', o — = o = —
E MHE 510 US
D-U-N-S®
894908011 MEdr 19724
21 Tampines North Drive 2 ,| HEZ
#03-01 (20184 11671
Singapore, 528765 7|15
6891-8000 Z=Holx] | www.guardian.com.sg/

0
ra
o

//

N E

,44,

A& s X| Z=AF(Guardian, 2018.10.15.), D&B hoover's
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o Watsons

721d 2
- 220 2A2 & ASWatson Group &%2 EHAEQ
- ™ MAH 14,0000 7He| o & H 5
watsons ~ Al of oA ookE TH|S Zststn azdel Aetm)
dE, A 2 g 7[X], 2 AR 5o MH|A HZF
- AJIZ 2 o M= Guardianset & A |
D-U-N-S®
66-310-9510 MElde 18414
Number
80 Anson Road #10-00 Fuji| H=Z =
2AL 91X Xerox  Tower, Singapore (20184 10774
079907 7|5)
o =M st 6339-8456 EHolxl | www.watsons.com.sg
PSSP
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0 Unity Pharmacy

71d 12

(7 unity

- AJlxz=9| zof &I NTUCS A ARO[X}E O3
A el Fairprice2t Xbal S| A
- 19924 NTUCOIAM HZh 2te

THEHEM AlE}
T j006t o122 UniyE HASIRon, R HAs HES
Hz= =
DUNS® | 5g-511-7466 Myuds | 190u
Number
NTUC Fairprice Co-operative
Ltd H=z £
=AL #| A 1 Joo Koon Circle #13-01 (20184 | 6274
Fairprice Hub 7|18
Singapore 629117
o =M st 6552-2722 EHolXxl | www.unity.com.sg/

Ap=: K| Z=AR(Unity Pharmacy, 2018.10.15.), D&B hoover’s
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Menth 22 W AR, WE vl Jhsd) A% Y B

fFERUE m2d 2016\d AJ7kEs 47 3 & AR of 119 Use
golm, 20204744 oF 239 UsEe]e] Pae 4T ZAow o4

A} A o] 8A}F v]E ®ESF 20154 57.3%00A4 2020 d0l= 742% 2 S A

ZOREET QlEM] €)% FE /1SN 2IAEERE FREE 29

49l el e}, AyhEES] AT T AE wskEe] Hek A% A

E L
ol§ AT wI A= F

SR A AN F o8 ARWTS 4654407 RN2%E AY EL, FHE ©
o} 354447} 281%E A

O 62 20173 AVtzE 22l MAF 2] AYYE o|ZX H[E
(EH2l: %)

16-244]

25-344]
m 35444
= 45-544]
= 554 0|4

AHE: www.go-globe.com

T 6.4 220 HEF T AOIE Q10
EAIOIE Ex
www.goo10.sg - Avtzzo| 0 22fol &Z Afo|Eo|of 2=, oL Alof
Uzjo[Alof, 57, S2AME Mu[A HS
QOOIO - oj#folet Gotztel fAtez M Eglen], dItEEAME
2008 11 2=
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13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

2
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o K=

['Country Insight Snapshot Singapore November 2018] , Dun & Bradstreet, 2018.10.6.
[Annual 2017 Exporter Guide Singapore] , USDA, 2017.11.21.
[Annual 2017 Retail Foods Singapore] , USDA, 2017.10.30.
[Market Opportunities for South Australia in Aloe Veral ,
A2 2Efdejolr F8 A B Ao = 215 7]FHPIRSA).
Functional and Luxury Foods Market Analysis] , Frost and Sullivan.
[Functional and Luxury Foods Opportunities for South Australia in Singapore ] ,
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